June 5, 19L5.

¥r. Philip Murray, President,
Congress of Industrial Organizations,
Washington, D. Ce.

Dear Mr. Murray:

1 am enclosing & graphioc presentation of wvarious
faots and figures that we discusaed at lumcheon the other
day when you were good enough to joln mes and talk over
this Bo-called inflation potential. It oocurred to me
that you might be interested in having this rather graphic
presentation of these same facts =~ I think the charts are
especially effective -- for such use as you might have for
it.

I shall look forward to seeing you acon again.
I greatly enjoyed and profited by talking with you the
other day.

¥With kind personal regards,

Sincersely yours,

M. 8. Bcelea’
Cheirman.
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